

Summary of Qualifications

A diligent worker with top-knotch skills in 2D animation. Expert in Toon Boom, Adobe Creative Suite, and HTML/CSS. Seeks to increase knowledge, skills and expertise in the field of animation, and to build experience and develop skills beyond industry standards.

Education

Exceptional Minds: Sherman Oaks, CA Animation **Graduated June 2021**

Savannah College of Art and Design: Savannah, GA Animation: BFA(Magna Cum Laude) **Graduated June 2013**

Dean's list- Savannah College of Art and Design **2009-2013**

Professional Experience

Exceptional Minds Studio **Sep 2021-Present**

- * Prop/Asset Design in Animate/Photoshop
- * Animation in Animate

Exceptional Minds/Profectum **Jan 2019-Mar 2019**

- * In charge of animated "Beacon of Light" short using After Effects

Endangered Species Revenge **Aug 2014-Aug 2019**

- * Character Designer
- * Story boarding for animation sequences

See Beneath, Inc. **Sep 2013-Aug 2016**

- * Puppet-based Character animation
- * Backgrounds and Props

Azadae **Sep 2013-2014**

- * Key-framing and In-betweening animation in Animate

Work Experience

Momstrosity **2012-2013**

- * Animated senior film using Toon Boom.
- * Director, Concept, Character Design, Animator, Cleanup Artist, Layout, and Composer

Ike's Incredibly Incredible Ink **2013**

- * Animation in Animate. Lead Ink Blob Animator in After Effects

